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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 
PROJECT:  RFQ No. 20-29-004 – Sandhill Recreation Complex - Upgrades  

 

CONTACT:  Fiona Charleton, Purchasing Agent 

   912-754-2159 fcharleton@effinghamcounty.org 

        

DATE ISSUED: January 8, 2020  

 

 

RFQ No. 20-29-004 dated November, 2019 is hereby amended as noted herein : BIDDER TO 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM BY SIGNING ON THE SIGNATURE LINE 

BELOW AND INCLUDING A COPY WITH SUBMITTED BID.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY, 

AT THE OWNER’S DISCRETION, SUBJECT THE BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION 

 

1) QUESTION: Are any permits required?  

ANSWER:   No.  

 

2) QUESTION:  Will any outside inspections be required? 

ANSWER:   If any inspections are required, it will be the County’s responsibility.  

 

3) QUESTION: Is any specific type of licensing required? 

ANSWER:   No.  

 

4) QUESTION: Is there power and water to the site? 

ANSWER:   This will be discussed further at the site visit.  

 

5) QUESTION: Will there be any structural fill needed? 

ANSWER:   At this time, we are unsure. Please see the revised fee sheet below with line 

item to include structural fill if needed.  

 

6) QUESTION: Will there be a site visit? 

ANSWER:   Please see below for amended dates.  

 

Mandatory Site Visit: Monday, January 13, 2020, at 11:00 AM. We will meet at 

Recreation Department Office located at 808 HWY 119, SPRINGFIELD, GEORGIA, 

31329. 

 

Closing Date moved from Friday, January 17, 2020, to Tuesday, January 21, 2020 at 

11:00 AM.  

 

 

 

 

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

 

mailto:fcharleton@effinghamcounty.org
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REVISED: QUOTE SUBMITTAL FORM RFQ NO. 20-29-004 

 
 

(Effingham County will issue one contract for all work listed in this RFQ) 

 
 

 

Description 
 

Bid Price 

 
SECTION 1  

Batting Cages – COMPLETE  
 $  

 
SECTION 1  

Basketball Court – Outdoor – COMPLETE  
 $  

SECTION 2 

Basketball Court – Outdoor – Finish – COMPLETE 

 $  

SECTION 3  

Batting Cages – Materials - COMPLETE 

 $  

SECTION 3  

Basketball Courts – Materials - COMPLETE 

 $  

SECTION 3  

Soccer Goals  - COMPLETE 

 $  

SECTION 3  

Pitching Machines  - COMPLETE 

 $  

SECTION 4  

Disc Golf  - COMPLETE 

 $  

SECTION 5  

Perimeter Fence & Gates  - COMPLETE 

 $  

GRAND TOTAL $ 

Structural Fill (if needed) CY $ 

 

Warranty Offered on labor and materials (attach additional sheet if necessary): 
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All other terms and conditions in RFQ No. 20-29-004 remain unchanged. 

 

Effingham County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any 

technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, 

responsible submission. 
 

Please sign receipt of this Addendum No. 1 below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________      ____________________________     _________ 

Print Name                                            Signature                                              Date 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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